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MEMORANDUM
FROM: The College of New Jersey
DATE: February 6, 2020

RE: AB200018-Projectors
Addendum No. 1

CLARIFICATION:

The Epson two year advance replacement warranty part number is incorrect. The correct
number is BFEEPPZEX2.

QUESTIONS:

Is TCNJ accepting like models in a response. Ricoh is not a reseller of Epson projectors, but we
do suppl units of equal functionality.

Answer: The vendor may include in their bid substitute equipment in lieu of those
specified, but they do so at their own risk. Any substitution must be equal in type, function
and quality to the item required.

End of Addendum No. 1



